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February 2, 2021 

 

 

 

RE: Addendum #3 

RFP 22-21 Annual Temporary Personnel Services 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

 

 

Please be aware of the following clarifications regarding the above referenced Bid: 

 

The above Bid Opening Date has been extended to February 24, 2021, at 2:00 pm.  The bid 

response, containing all required documents, with authorized signatures, must be received by 2:00 

p.m. on the due date. The bidder’s complete submittal in pdf format must be uploaded into 

DemandStar.com prior to the 2:00 p.m. deadline. 

 

NOTE:  You should acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your Bid Form. 

 

 

End of Addendum # 3 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Leira Cruz Cáliz 
Procurement Agent 

LCC/bf 
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